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You are viewing an attached message. 
Superhelp Australia Mail can't verify the authenticity of attached messages.
We are closing off a GBP 30M Round at GBP 3.65 a share.
 
I think you got the updated articles to protect pre-emptive rights for existing shareholders.
 
We hope to close this off, next month.
 
Roger
 
 
 
 
 
Roger Carson | Co-founder & Executive Director
 
t               +61 (0) 300-262-667  |  +61 (0) 450-846-138
e              rogerc@encompasscorporation.com
w             encompasscorporation.com
 
 
 
 
From: Joe Tawfik <joe.tawfik@kineticcs.com>
Date: Wednesday, 9 June 2021 at 7:33 pm
To: Roger Carson <rogerc@encompasscorporation.com>
Subject: Share price
 
Hi Roger,
 
Hope you are well.
 
What was the Encompass share price for the financial year ending 2020? I need this for my superannuation return.
 
Best Regards,
 
	
 
 
 
 
Awarded Most Outstanding Management Consulting Firm 2019
	Joe Tawfik
CEO
Book a meeting: www.calendly.com/joe-tawfik
 
 
UAE: +971 (0)528871911 
Australia: +61 (0)411283994
Email: joe.tawfik@kineticcs.com
 
Level 14, Boulevard Plaza Tower 1, Sheikh Mohammed Bin Rashid Boulevard
PO Box 334155, Dubai
 
www.kineticcs.com
 
 
 
 


 
 

Know Your Customer due diligence on demand, powered by intelligent process automation
Blogs |  LinkedIn |  Twitter
Encompass Corporation UK Ltd | Company No. SC493055 | Address: Level 3, 33 Bothwell Street, Glasgow, UK, G2 6NL
Encompass Corporation Pty Ltd | ACN 140 556 896 | Address: Level 10, 117 Clarence Street, Sydney, New South Wales, 2000
This email and any attachments is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may contain confidential information
If you are not the intended recipient, any dissemination, distribution or copying of this email is prohibited.
If received in error, please notify us immediately by return email and destroy the original message.
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